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No= %q'o 800512005(oj UNITED STATES
y y , s. , |'h NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION /. i } WASHINGTON, D. C,205555 ..

. t, h/ April 18, 1980,

...s- ;

:Docket i;o. 50-23
l

Mr. Ja .es A. Kay
Senior Engineer-Licensing )
Yankee Atom.ic Electric Company ;

25 Research Drive )
i
'

Westborough, Massachusetts 01581
|

,

Dear Mr. Kay: i
'

Enclosed is the staff's evaluation of the implementation of Category "A"
,

Lessons Learned requirements (excluding 2.1.7a) at Yankee-Rowe. This
i

evaluation is based on your submitted documentation and the discussions
bet.veen car staffs at a site visit on April 2,1980.

Based on cur evaluation, we conclude that the implementation of the !Category "A" requirements at Yankee-Rowe, is acceptable. Certain items, !icr.-ifiec in the evaluation, will be verified by the Office of Inspectiony
anc entarcement. 1

|

.

This evaluation does not address the Technical Specifications necessary
:

I

to ensure the limiting conditions for opera'. ion and the long-term oper-
ability surveillance requirements for the systems modified during the :
Category "A" review. '

You should be considering the prcposal of suchTecnnical Specifications. We will be in communication with you on this i

iten in the near future. I

.

Sincerely,
d

W/M .

Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
/ Operating Reactors Branch #2

Division of Operating Reactors
Enclosure:
Evalui:i:n

1
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Mr. J ames ' A. K ay -2- April 18,1980
.

cc
Mr. James E. Tribble, President
Yankee Atemic Electric Company
25.Research Drive .

Westborough, Massachusetts 01581

Greenfield Community College
1 College Drive
Greenfield, Massachusetts 01301

Chai rma n
Board of Selectmen
To'. n of R evie
Rowe, Massachusetts 01367

Energy Facilities Siting Council
14th Flocr
One Ashburton Flace
Besten, Massa:husetts 02103

Directer, Technical Assessment
Division.,

Office of Radiation Prograns

(AW 459)
U. S. Environmental Protection

Agency
Crystal Mall #2
Arlington, Virginia 20460

U. S. Environmental Protection
'

Agency
Region I Office
ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR
JFK Federal Building
Bcston, Massachusetts 02203

Frederic Greennond, Esquire
New England Electric Systen
20 Turnpike Road
Westbcro, Massachusetts 01531
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